July 21, 1969

Dr. Jamee Riosds

archivist of the United States
The Hazsiml Archives
Fashington, D.C.

Dear Ir. Hhonds,

In s mumber of ways + have suked for unry svailable document on the
mte;m of Prasident Xemnedy or in any way relsting to 1%, I have Dewn sesured
that your sgency has meds everything not clessified sveilabls to me.

The receipt of Novesber 26, 1963, by Rabert I. Bouek, covering
sutopay-~itens reosived from :dmirsl Buritley, llsts seversl items mot glven me.
I would like them now. These sre:

“one cerdon copy of latter dated November 26 from Commanding Officer,
0.3, Mediosl School (eis), coneszminz law end regulations regarding confidsntisl
nature o the ewxnts,”

"One receipt dnted Sgv, 2%, 1983, for bed sheet, surgiosl drspes, spd
shroud used to cover the body in tremsits”.

"Ons mecal:t, dated Nov, 32, 1963, megayding a carton of photogrephie
fils, undewlopsd sxoept for I-rays, delivered $o IRS for ntnmm.

"in origizel =nd six piak copiss of Certificete of Usath {Nav, Med.N)"

"Aathorization for post mortem examinstion signed by the Attornsy Genarel™
and dated %'n ‘g‘ 1“50

A copy of tha értigimal of the deeth gertificate will suffice.

If any other itenms relevant to the sutopsy btave come to light or besn
transferred to the Archives sinee my reguests, 1 would also sppreciate coples
of thes.

If sny reesipts ware givem by of for Admirsl Burkley, I would like
them aslso, please, And if any other reveipts, memorsads, letters or notatioms of

eny ¥ind 4n eny may relsting to or adbout the plotures snxi X-raye of the sutopey
ers in the irchives, I would 1ike copies of them, too.

Sinesrely,

Herold %elsberg



